
From: Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:44:13 AM 
To: Yan Yong <yongy@fau.edu> 
Cc: Jerome Haky <hakyj@fau.edu>; James Gammack-Clark <jgammack@fau.edu>; Dan Meeroff 
<dmeeroff@fau.edu> 
Subject: FW: Proposed BSGE Curriculum Change  

  
Good Morning Dr. Yong, 
Geosciences supports the proposed catalog change for BSGE. 
  
Thank You, 
Zhixiao 
-------------------------------- 
Dr. Zhixiao Xie 
Professor and Chair 
Geosciences Department 
Florida Atlantic University 
Tel: 561-297-2852 
Office: SE 456A 
  
  
From: Yan Yong  
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:29 PM 
To: Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu> 
Cc: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu> 
Subject: Proposed BSGE Curriculum Change 

  

Dear Dr. Xie, 
  
To meet the new ABET criteria, we have proposed changes to the BSGE Curriculum in the 
attached file.  If agreed, please respond to this email with acknowledgment. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Yan 

  

Yan Yong 
Professor and Chair                                                             
Department of Civil, Environmental & Geomatics Engineering   
Florida Atlantic University                                                                    
Office:  (561)297-3445  
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